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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2006 08:00 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 2
Subject: ** DENVER 2006 UPDATE #3 is Online! **

Greetings!

Denver Show 2006 Update #3 is now online and ready for all to see!

I've added 80 new specimens to four new mineral rooms including some great specimens of 
Fluorite, Sulfur, gem Garnet, Rhodochrosite, Emerald, gem blue Topaz, Silver, Aquamarine 
including an amazing Erongo specimen featured in Lapis Magazine, museum quality Quartz 
cluster, Rose Quartz, Smithsonite, Copper, North Carolina Rutile, Red Beryl, and many 
more! Also featured in this update are some amazing specimens from the Martin Zinn 
Stalactite Collection!

The links to Denver 2006 Update #3 begin here...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-11.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-12.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-13.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-14.htm

To see all the Denver 2006 Updates, begin with this link...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006.htm

As always, you can navigate to every new mineral room using the link at the bottom of each
page. 

More updates coming soon! Enjoy the new specimen!

Kevin
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